July 29, 2010 

TO:

Hon. Domenic M. Recchia, Jr.


Chair, Finance Committee



Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:
Anthony Brito, Finance Division

RE:
Finance Committee Agenda of July 29, 2010-Resolution approving a tax exemption for one Land Use Item (Council District 35).

HPD has submitted a request to the Council to approve a property tax exemption for
89 Carlton Avenue, Brooklyn in Council Member James District.  

89 Carlton Avenue consists of a new multiple dwelling that will provide 23 units of rental housing for low income families.  The sponsor, 91 Carlton Avenue Housing Development Fund Corporation developed the project under the Inclusionary Housing Program.   In order to keep the project financially viable and provide affordable housing, HPD is requesting a tax exemption pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law.  The value of the tax exemption is projected at $59,585 in the first year of the exemption and $4.4 million over the 40-year length of the exemption.

This item has the approval of Council Member James.   

